
··'\' 

UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTER10R 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

WASHINGTON, O.C. 20240 

40!~'i6.t () 

A:i•clv.-~~J ro~ y • .,'1r infom:itio•\ is 3 copy of ray letter of 
~v~.i:; '~ Ja<.;..: -.:o ti1c Dir."lctor of the Burc~u of t:1c i3u<l~ct 
rc3.-:ir.:in:-; Dikini. f.lsll cnclo::;cd is ~ copy of our propoccd 
::.i:~::..:d. ra-:.wttlc;1ent -rro~r.'ii'" \-iilic:1 inco-rporntco ~a lli.l int~~­
r~:i. -yort t:.c cs t:in:1 i:(\1~ for cl~~nint; ur• c:-.e ir;land w<1icn wcro 
'f'''i•a.:'10. for uc hy ~tour :~::;0:-~c:,·. 

;,;::for~ i)rocecdin:: i:urti11?.r, let ":"J.J ~:riphasi~a our a11prociation 
fo;: i;;.~ Zoll, co:nplot:l, a1•d ~::1olc-hcartc:d coo;>cration n;i.d 
a.;.:;i.;tut.co oi: tr~a rr.:inf ;:icopl~ on tjo Con:.uiss1on ataff who hr..va 
L'C'"-•l. L1.volvcu i-.i tho ~ik,j.ni mnttcr. Tlwy nuvo ~~Cl.l Ul.13tinting 
iil ;:.01r e£iorts ill eV'<"IY'/ rcspr.-ct. 

T~;.u in.~'lu;..cnt:i:io1\ of tho :>ro3ra.n will require our continued 
~ao~>.:lra~io~1, but I am c~rt:aiu chat it \w0 ill be possible to maka 
4 tiubstanti3.l start on re-settlement C:1Jring the yaar ahead. 

Sincerely yours, 

(~,r _:) David S. Slac~ 

(i1ctin~ Soc.rotary of tha laterior 

non. Gli:!UU 'i. Seaborg 
Ci1ail:r:inu 
Atomic t;ncrgy ConullissiC\n 
~in.;h:.L.nc ton, iJ. c. 20545 
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